

## SUMMARY

---

With extensive professional programming and application development experience, my ideal situation would be working for a medium to large company that would allow me to practice and exhibit my skills and continually add to my current abilities.

---

## SKILLS

---

### Languages

- Proficient in: Microsoft Visual C++, C#, OOP, ASP.Net, ASP.Net MVC, ADO.Net, LINQ, XHTML, CSS, JavaScript, Microsoft-SQL, Transact-SQL, MySQL, XML, PHP
- Familiar with: Microsoft Visual Basic, Oracle, Web-Design Principles and Standards (W3C)

### Software

- Database: Microsoft SQL Server, Microsoft Visual Studio '05/ '08/ '10, Team Foundation, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Dreamweaver, Adobe Fireworks
- Platforms: Windows 2000, Windows XP, Windows Vista, Windows 7

### Other

- English and Spanish – *Speak, Read and Write*
  - Ability to *quickly and effectively* learn and apply new programming and design methodologies
- 

## EXPERIENCE

---

**C# Programmer/Web Developer** - [www.agencynet.com](http://www.agencynet.com) Mar 1, 2010-Present  
*AgencyNet Interactive*

- Primary responsibilities include developing ASP.Net Web Applications using C#, ASP.Net MVC, SQL Server, LINQ to SQL, ORM.
  - Developed ASP.Net MVC Web Application for large corporation.
  - Maintained ASP.Net MVC, ASP.Net and Classic ASP Web Applications for large corporations.

**.NET Programmer Analyst** - [www.insureprotechnologies.com](http://www.insureprotechnologies.com) Feb 11, 2008-Jan 15, 2010  
*InsurePro Technologies*

- Primary responsibilities include developing ASP.Net Web Applications using C# and SQL Server.
  - Developed ASP.Net report customization engine that utilizing C# Projects, Master Pages and Content pages. Enabling users to create report templates that define many reporting details i.e. report width, height, borders, font size, font weight, font style along with other reporting details such as column order, sort order, total among other characteristics.
  - Assisted in the design and development of proprietary, XML based, server-side scripting language that would enable a computer literate end user to design and implement their own customer interfaces for their business. This entailed the creation of a series of C# projects whose functionality range from the parsing XML based scripting language and translating to the appropriate XHTML markup, to accessing SQL data stores to retrieve application configuration settings and data.
  - Assisted in the development of an API that would allow end-users to create their own business logic. This provided end-users with the ability to create their own validations/restrictions on a specified control or groups of controls through XML.
- Assisted in the development of Business Owners, Homeowners and Cargo Insurance systems utilizing the custom API's.
- Assisted in training end-users on developing business applications using the custom API.

**.NET Programmer/Web Developer** - www.xander.cs.com

2008-Present

*XanderCodingServices*

- Creating Web-Applications for customer in ASP and/or PHP with CSS, Javascript, MySQL, MS-SQL and/or XML.
- Developed Web Application for a photography company utilizing ASP.Net C# and XML data stores. Custom login was implemented along with the use of ASP.Net Repeaters to display event photos, HTTP Handlers to securely retrieve photographs from secure data store, interfaced with the PayPal API and used the latest Web Design techniques and principles to add style to the Web Application.
- Developed Web Application for a law firm utilizing PHP, XHTML, CSS and Javascript. Among other small Web Sites/Applications.

**Information Systems Administrator**

2006-2008

*Globe Marketing Systems*

- Maintained local intranet and computer systems
- Configuring and managing client workstations, cannon production printers, faxes and troubleshoot PC hardware issues

---

## EDUCATION

---

**Florida Atlantic University**

2008

*Boca Raton/Davie, Florida*

- B.A., Management Information Systems (Programming & Security)
- GPA: 3.321

**Broward College**

2006

*Hollywood/Davie, Florida*

- A.A., Business Administration (Accounting)
- GPA: 3.456